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JOHN'S ANGLIC \N LHURCH Corner Quebee and Humberside Aves.

ESTABLISHED FORTY-TWD YEARS AGD

SN WL MR SPECILOPENNG.

Splendid Advancement Made Smce 1881 When Little Parish Was

First Established at the Corner of St. John' $ Road
and Dundas Strm

! Forty-two vears ago, St. John's'!
Church was opened in-its old position at
the corner of St. John's Rd. and Dun-
- das St. under the rectorship of the Rev.

| Arthur Miles. The work was begun-

and flourished for many vyears with
'Rev. R. P. McKim, Archbishop Du-
' Verne, Rev. Beverly Smith in charge.

Then came the rapid growth of the
district, and it was generally felt that

the Church was in. the wrong ce
for the most advantageons work. The
result of this feeling is the new edi-
fice which has been erected to the
glory of God at Quebee and Humber-

side Aves.,, under the Rev. R. Mae-

| Namara. The corner stone was laid
on May 5th last. It has taken much

labor and many great sacrifices, byt
it will be the mtu of a glorious field

of activity now and la years to come. :

Sunday mouh‘. Nov. #th, the
Church wﬂl be opened by the Bishop of |
Toronto, who will preach, and: in the

- evening the Rev. Dr. Dyson Hague, of

the Church of the  Epiphaty, will
preach. The choir will render
priate music for the becasion will
be assisted by several well-known ar- |
tists. These special services will be
continued for the month of Novem-
ber. -d
Let all people who can be present '

and join the congregation in these
services. {




